

Georgia Power Company
40 Inverness Center Parkway
Post Office Box 1295
Birmingham, Alabama 35201
Telephone 205 877 7122

C. K. McCoy
Vice President, Nuclear
Vogtle Project



October 2, 1991

MSV-00672
#2111

Docket Nos. 50-424
50-425

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, D. C. 20555

Gentlemen:

VOGTLE ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT
INSERVICE INSPECTION PROGRAM REVISIONS

By letter MSV-00318 dated September 13, 1990, Georgia Power Company submitted information to the NRC which identified the differences between the Vogtle Electric Generating Plant (VEGP), Units 1 and 2 Inservice Inspection (ISI) Plans. The subject information was provided in response to a June 7, 1990 verbal commitment and to assist the NRC and its contractor, EG&G-Idaho, in the review and approval process associated with the ISI Programs at VEGP.

The September 13, 1991 submittal identified nine ISI relief requests for VEGP-1 and 2 which required review and/or revision. The affected ISI relief requests included RR-1, RR-17, RR-21, RR-24, RR-26, RR-31, and RR-51 for VEGP-1 and RR-21 and RR-51 for VEGP-2. Section 1 of the enclosure to our September 13, 1991 submittal details necessary actions relative to the aforementioned relief requests. As a result, our submittal indicated that changes to the ISI Plan and/or Program documents incorporating any necessary changes would be made during a future revision of the affected document(s).

We have completed our review of the affected ISI relief requests and have determined that it is necessary to revise ISI Program documents ISI-P-006 and ISI-P-014 for VEGP-1 and 2, respectively. Enclosed are Revision 5 to ISI-P-006 and Revision 4 to ISI-P-014. The revisions are being submitted for NRC review and approval in accordance with VEGP Technical Specification 4.0.5 concerning surveillance requirements. The enclosed documents supersede portions of the original ISI programs previously submitted to the NRC. A summary of changes for each of the revisions is also enclosed. Ten copies of this submittal are provided for your convenience.

The NRC is requested to review and grant approval of the enclosed ISI program revisions in accordance with 10 CFR 50.55a (g) (6) (i). The subject changes do not affect public health and safety. Approval of the enclosed revisions of the VEGP-1 and 2 ISI programs is requested by January 1, 1992.

9110090135 911002
PDR ADDCK 05000424
Q PDR

A047
11

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
MSV-00672

Page 2

Should there be any questions in this regard, please contact this office.

Sincerely,



C. K. McCoy

CKM/JAE/gb

Enclosures: 1) Revision 5 to VEGP-1 ISI Program ISI-P-006
2) Revision 4 to VEGP-2 ISI Program ISI-P-014

cc: Georgia Power Company

Mr. S. H. Chesnut (w/o encl.)
Mr. M. Sheibani (w/o encl.)
Mr. W. B. Shipman (w/encl.)
NORMS (w/encl.)

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Mr. S. D. Ebner, Regional Administrator (w/encl.)
Mr. D. S. Hood, Licensing Project Manager, NRR (w/encl.)
Mr. B. R. Bonser, Senior Resident Inspector, Vogtle (w/encl.)